Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 3:42 pm
To: Francis Cher TCBC

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SMZ2346Z FINAL BILL

Hi Francis,

Finalised amount of $ 20,696.54 BEFORE excess / 10 days of repair is confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

From: Francis Cher TCBC [mailto:francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 24 June, 2021 2:41 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: SMZ2346Z FINAL BILL

Hi. Rasul

Attached the above vehicle final bill for you to finalize.

Regards

Francis Cher

From: francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg <francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 2:39 pm

To: Francis Cher TCBC <francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg>

Subject: Scan Data from FX-2F43FF

Sent by: [francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg]
Number of Images: 2
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-VI C3371
Device Location:



This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-
mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is unauthorized
and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail
immediately. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and

you are advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before
relying on it for any purpose.



